

Dates August 23, 2018

To: Public Disclosure Commission
Olympia, WA.

From: William Thompson
Concrete, WA.

Re: F-1 Hearing Notice #38925
Comments

For 14 yrs on the School board, I have always thought that the F-1 report was for the current year and ahead of serving time. What good could old material be? Therefore, my thoughts were that the state or school district had not been informed or done the informing of my retiring from the school board in December, 2017.

I have enclosed a new F-1 report which is practically the same as the one I mailed in February of 2017. I'm ^{not} sure why the \$400.

RECEIVED

AUG 31 2018

DES FINANCE

RECEIVED

SEP 04 2018

PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COMMISSION